

REETH FREMINGTON & HEALAUGH PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Lisa Bridge
Telephone :07984974755 Email: reethfhpc21@outlook.com

**AGENDA for Monday 26th July 2021 at 7pm, to be held in the
Fremington Sunday School.**

1. To receive apologies for and approve reasons for absence.
2. To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the council's code of conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.
3. To confirm the minutes of a meeting held remotely on Monday 28th June 2021 as a true and correct record (attached).
4. Public session.
5. To receive information on the following ongoing issues and decide further action where necessary:
 - 5.1 Playground
 - 5.1.1 To note any updates about Community Investment Fund grant, the Claim was submitted, and the money has been received.
 - 5.1.2 To note any updates regarding Extra Play Park Cash, application was approved, and Acceptance Form submitted.
 - 5.1.2.1 To discuss and vote on which piece of equipment to proceed with, either the Apex Play Frame or the Active 3000, as per additional quote to follow. See below for options.
 - 5.1.2.1.1 To discuss changing grant application option and possibility of not being able to do so.
 - 5.1.2.2 If Active 3000, discuss what colour scheme to have, multi coloured, green or black.
 - 5.1.2.3 To approve the Clerk ordering and booking installation for above, also reverting to original option if unable to change grant option.
 - 5.2 High Row white line update from District Councillor Good or Ian Beighton.
 - 5.3 Memorial Benches
 - 5.3.1 To note updates about the Evan's bench.
 - 5.3.2 To consider and decide on emailed bench request for Bain bench.
 - 5.3.3 To consider and decide on emailed bench request for Townend.
 - 5.4 To note any updates about the vermin problems. [PT]

- 5.5 To note any updates or further action about the skip outside The Buck.
6. To consider and decide upon the following planning applications.
- 6.1** Householder planning permission to raise part of roof above existing storage space/bedroom to create bathroom at Storthwaite Hall, Langthwaite, Richmond, North Yorkshire, DL11 6EX - R/07/152C
7. To consider and decide Remembrance Day and Remembrance Sunday details
- 7.1** To discuss the Parade route.
- 7.2** To discuss whether Ann is to be contacted regarding the supply of food for Remembrance Sunday tea.
- 7.3** To discuss updates to the rolling roadblock request.
8. To receive the following planning decisions/information.
9. Matters requested by councillors.
- 9.1 To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations in June 2022. [JK]
- 9.2 To discuss a new concrete base for Liz Syke's niece's bench, which has been relocated to the grass patch near Reeth Bridge. [GF]

10. Financial matters:

- 10.1 To resolve to make the following payments:

L. Bridge	July Salary	£250.00
* 2 Dales Children's Football	Donation	£250.00
* Reeth & District Community Sports Club Ltd	Donation	£250.00
Fremington Sunday School Invoice	July meeting room hire	£15.00
Memorial Hall	June Meeting	£15.00

* Refer to Monday 28th June 2021 Minutes, Item 5.6.

- 10.2 To note the following receipts

RDC Community Investment Fund	Grant	£ 3047.80
-------------------------------	-------	-----------

11. Market Report and Honesty Boxes

- 11.1 To receive a report on the honesty boxes (GF).
- 11.2 To receive a report on the Market (MB).

12. Highway matters:

13. Streetlights:

- 13.1 Overton Garth – to discuss any updates about funding application.
14. To consider the following new correspondence received, and decide action where necessary:
 - 14.1 To consider an email request about ceilidh being held on the green on 21st August.
 - 14.2 To note the extension of the closure of Footpath No. 44 by Yorkshire Dale National Park.
 - 14.3 To consider an email from RDC about Richmondshire Community Tree planting project.
 - 14.4 To note the Two Dales Police report.
 - 14.5 To consider a request from Barry's Funfair to pitch on the Green during August Bank Holiday weekend, 28th, 29 & 30th.
15. District Report (RG)
16. County Council report (YP)
17. Future Meetings
 - 17.1 Date of the next meeting, Monday 27th September 2021, in the Supper Room at the Memorial Hall.